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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR THE GRANT OF A GROUND LEASE AND OPTION 
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 (Stetson Parking lots)  

This Addendum #2 has been prepared to provide the information presented at the Pre-Proposal 
meeting held on July 18, 2016.  This Addendum includes the following information:  

1. The presentation slides presented at the Pre-Proposal meeting, on July18, 2016.  

2.  Questions and Answers from the Pre-Proposal meeting.   

3. The Pre-Proposal meeting attendee sign-in sheets.  

4. A clean Question Sheet as shown on the last presentation slide for question submittal. 

 
 

 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PRE‐PROPOSAL MEETING
July 18, 2016
11:00 A.M.

Request For Proposals
FOR GROUND LEASE & OPTION AGREEMENT TO 

FINANCE, DESIGN, CONSTRUCT, OPERATE & MAINTAIN 
A PUBLIC PARKING STRUCTURE ON CITY PROPERTY



City‐owned Parking Lots/Street Parcel Aerial

• Tract B (North Parcel) – 72 existing surface parking spaces / approx. 28,462 sf
• Street Parcel (6th Avenue) – 22 existing parking spaces / approx. 14,905 sf
• Tract C (South Parcel) – 33 existing surface parking spaces /  approx.  13,605 sf
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CITY GOALS
• Encourage DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION,  
OPERATION of a quality first class parking 
structure for daytime and evening use

• Maximize the amount paid to City

• TURNKEY APPROACH ‐‐ No City financial cost 
or risk in design, construction, operation, or 
maintenance of the parking structure



RFP Timeline

• June 21th  Request Issued
• July 18th Pre‐Proposal Meeting
• July 26th Proposer Written Questions Due
• August 2nd Written Answers Posted on City Web 

Site
• September 13th Proposal Due by 11:00 A.M.
• September 23rd Selection Panel Recommendation  

(tentative)
• October 25th Action by City Council (tentative)



Lease & Option Agreement
Deal Points   1/2

• 30‐year agreement term 

• YOU build new public parking structure 

• YOUmay build private improvements (limited ground floor 
retail is OK)

• YOU get contract approval  for project

• YOU are responsible for obtaining all regulatory approvals 
(City will initiate rezoning, MUMSP, abandonment 
applications)



Lease & Option Agreement
Deal Points    2/2

• YOU lease 3 city parcels at $2,100/month until earlier  of 
actual completion date or the Completion Deadline (30 
months after agreement starts) 

• YOU pay $6,300/month after the earlier of actual completion 
date or 30 months, with 10% cumulative annual increase until 
YOU exercise option to purchase

• OPTION IS TRIGGERED AFTER STRUCTURE IS COMPLETE & 
OPTION PAYMENT IS MADE

• YOUmay elect to charge for public use parking spaces  & YOU
retain all revenue  from parking fees charged



Lease & Option Agreement
Timeline

• 30 months after Agreement date – Completion Date 
new public improvements open to the public 
• 12‐month extension available with $100,000 payment

• 12 months prior to Completion Deadline project 
must commence (Public, & Private Improvements if any)



• BID Option Exercise Price offered – 1 point per dollar
(MINIMUM BID OF $100,000)

• BID parking spaces available to the public (excluding 
parking required for retail component, if any) 
MINIMUM 700 SPACES– 25,000 points per parking 
space

• SUBMIT Conceptual Plan/elevations/narrative –
Pass/Fail

• SUBMIT Letters of Intent to lease for minimum 40% 
of parking spaces – Pass/Fail

• WINNING BIDDER HAS HIGHEST POINT SCORE & 2 
“PASS” SCORES

Competitive Factors



Submittal Items    1/2
• SUBMIT 8 COPIES OF PROPOSAL 

• 2 original signed contract (Exhibit C ‐‐ Lease & 
Option Agreement) – fill in the blanks as 
directed

• Proposer information – strengths/weaknesses
• Proposers qualifications/experience
• Proposers financial strength



Submittal Items   2/2
• Bid Sheet (Exhibit D)

• Affidavit  (Exhibit E)

• Proposal Deposit ‐‐ $100,000
– Applied as contract security deposit for successful 
Proposer

– Returned  to other proposers within 15 days after 
contract has been awarded & executed



Questions & Answers 



Pre-Proposal meeting for 6th Avenue Parking Garage RFP – July 18, 2016 
 
11:00 am 
Welcome and Power Point presentation by Martha West, Sr. Real Estate Manager which included: 
  Location 
  Timeframe Review for submittals 
  Major deal points summary 
 
ATTENDEE QUESTIONS: 
 

 Is there a timeline for ground breaking on this project?  

  Yes.  The project completion deadline is 30 months from agreement execution.   
  Construction must commence 12 month prior to the completion deadline.    
  Accordingly, construction must  commence 18 months after execution of the Ground  
  Lease and Option Agreement.  

  With a $100,000 payment, a 12-month extension on the completion deadline is   
  available. 

You might want to consider extending the due date for the RFP due to the complexity of this 
project – the financing, design and that have to be done for the submittal. 

  I will take this observation back to City staff for consideration.  Any extension will be  
  noted as an addendum to the RFP. 

 Are any other improvements allowed?  Only the retail at ground level, right? 

 No other private improvements are allowed other than ground level retail. 

Is it reasonable to suggest that if you have 25 responders that they would all be able to get the 
40% letter of intents from the same people? 

 I will take your question back to the city attorney and staff for additional consideration. 

 With respect to the 6th Avenue “Street Parcel”, do you get only the air rights to that? And what 
happens to the street on either side of it?  Do they turn into cul de sacs? 

 You would get ground and air rights to that parcel.  We see a number of possible 
 variations, depending on design. For instance, one option may be to have the street 
 entrance or exit  to/from the garage.  
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
For the Grant of a Lease and Option Agreement for Construction and Operation of a Public Parking 
Structure on City Property Located South of Stetson Drive between Wells Fargo Avenue and Civic 

Center Plaza in Downtown Scottsdale 
 

MAIL  or DELIVER Questions to: 
“Stetson Public Parking Structure RFP Questions” 
7447 E. Indian School Road, Suite 205 
Scottsdale, AZ  85251 
 
EMAIL Questions to: 
Martha West at mwest@scottsdaleaz.gov 
Subject:  “Stetson  Parking Lots RFP Questions” 
 
DUE DATE FOR QUESTION:   July 26, 2016 
 
WRITTEN ANSWERS TO BE PROVIDED:   August 2, 2016 
 
STETSON PUBLIC PARKING STRUCTURE RFP QUESTIONS SUBMITTAL FORMAT 
 
 
Name of Proposer:  __________________________________ 
 
 
Contact Address & Email of Proposer:  _________________________________________________ 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Date:  _____________________ 
 
 
Questions in Bullet Format (use additional pages if needed):      
       

•  

mailto:mwest@scottsdaleaz.gov
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